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i
Dear Mr. Woodson:

O
E

In yow phone call on May 28, 1997, you asked the Board of Corrections staff to provide you with our
~1
I observations regarding the Adult Work Furlough FaciliT, Building 252, located at the Camarill Airportg

to determine whether it would be appropriate for a medium security juvenile camp with secwe

perimeter fencing.

g
a Jack Pederson and I visited the site with you and yow staff, Don Krause, EIIen Gilmore, and Pat Neil,

on June 18, 1997. At yow request, we evaluated the building against the new Title 24 Minimum
3 Standards for Juvenile Facilities.
a

g
BUILDING DESCRTON.

,n
Z The Work Furlough building is a two story, wood fame sliucture that was built in the 19sO's. It is
O
F located on the site of a former Air Force Base, and the surrounding area contains both public seivices

and private businesses. The structure is surrounded on three sides by public streets, and on the fourth

a side with an administrafion and receiv;Jig building.
a
O
O

u.
O PROBLEMS AND CONCERNS

a
4 The following problems and concems were identified:
O

4
Buildine Exterior

a
The standard requires 9,000 square feet of outdoor recreational space, halfmust be paved. TheO

U- surrounding space is unusable for recreation and proVam activities.

4 Requirement for exterior fencing would be necessary for a medium security camp.
O

Relocation or redesiyl of storm drains as they present a safety hazard.

Proximity to public swimming pool.
Lack of adequate clear space for minors and staff to gather in case evacuation of the building is

required.
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Buildmi Struchre

Bathrooms would reqnire esive rerrIing to rmave obsbncbd iriew of shower areas, and to

coaform to ADA standaids.

O
Air coaditioning required in uniniproved west wing.

Raquirerrant for fire irarshal cleamnae. Preliminary Fire Marshal report indicates sprinMers
would have to be installed in the interior ofthe building.

Need to re-rmita or rmiave oveihmd plumbing in die slieping areas, h poses a safer hamrd.

Budding corridors are 4'9" wide. The standard reqnires corridors of 8 feet. Corridors rmy be 6

fifsleeping room &ors are staggerad.

* Raiuiraiant for axterior lighting for seairity aad ncreaion.

Wdown wadd nxyke uzwhy.ng.

Ra,piirarai for night lighting in sleaping areas.

Raiuirt for eiznrgeiicy power.

Facility Staffng

Tbe fcily would rarnire richer staffng than raqnirad by tbe standaad for the following reasons:

Dining arm is acioss a public steat aad oatibor recrntioa aiea is oae aad oaa4alfblocks away.
Escorting minon to these arms woiild be s4ffintmsive, aad inarease the probabil ofincidents.

Dining and oiitcbor recreation areas are used by work furloiigh. A scba,hile woald have to be

developed in ortkr to sepante minors aad aduks.

o
A wall separates tbe east and wat wing oa the secoad floor creaing diffcufty in staffng aad

emergenay Ieslnse.

SPACE REQUIREMENIS

Thehy capacky"nnri bc d4ermad at this time as k wonld bc ikrrylfrrt on the desi&o ofthe q~aoe.
Most of the spaoe requirai

lined be&mr are n6 availabk. If& icilhy is raindeled to aeat these

re,Eiirenmts'tis cap3ehy ofthe &cilfty avuE b".severdy reke4.

Ruiraifor 1,200 sqtiara ibet ofin,bor recreational space.

Avarage sleeping rrm is 188 sqiaref Staadard reqnira 50 squanf per minar, aad rooms
cotild a4aG

four minon. Board staff
rrrmd

against sleeping three minors in a

room

Day-Eoom spaoe of30 sqnare i&et per minor.

O
Classaoom saee of580 square fbet for 15 minors. Iffcility has only ooe classroom, minors

would have to a
"pful sch in shiAs.

VisMng space, madiol a`aminatn rooart insthitioial srage, saf$T equipirbeat aad persoaal
storage, confi,b&al

iaw rooii and lanndry
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RECOhlIUENDATION

Aii excessive airmmt of reznodeling would be neclnsary to bring the fc0ity into conlpliance with the

minimum standards for juvenile canips, and would result in a caJnp that woiild be diOicuk to operate. If

Ventura County wants to pursue operatioa of a secure camp, in our opinion, a new sita should be selecd

that can provi& better operational fimction; reduced conskuctiou/rerimdel costs; and offer a Lgher level of

safety aad security for minors; staffand the community.

The building drawiw have beea reviewec) and will be fehimad to you under separate cover. If you have

addMonal questions, please do not hesitate to call irr. As usual, it was a pleasure to work with you and

yoar staff.

Sincerely,

tl t
`

Judih Qlpndinhir Field represmtativeu
Corrections Standaids and Services Divisioa

(910 323-6152

i
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